Document 30

Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 2:28 PM

To: Section 22

Subject: RE: Schedule of documents [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Yep you are right. Sorry about that. Will fix it. For some reason [ want there to be 49 pagesl!i!

From: Section 22

Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 2:25 PM
To: Section 22

Subject: RE: Schedule of documents [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22
One small typo | think — the total at the bottom of the release column should also be 47 (not 49).

Otherwise, | am happy with the schedule, thanks.

Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Tuesday, 16 Pecember 2014 9:50 AM

To: Section 22

Subject: Schedule of documents [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22
I have redone the scheduie of documents — please check and let me know if you are happy with it.

Thanks

Section 22
Analyst
Ministerial & Legal Team
Ministerial & Communications Division
Corporate Strategy and Services Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 24600
phone: (02) 6243 Section 22
email:Section 22 @ireqsury.aov.gu ,or
Section 22 @ireqsury. agy.ay




The Treasury
FOI Schedule of Documents

FILE: ER2014/05431
FOI: 1618

Doc No Author Addresses Date Description No of pages Release Exempt in Part Exempt in Full Not Relevant
522

1 Various Treasury 10/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Fpl Ppt Ppl

2 Various Treasury 14/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Ppl Ppl Ppl

3 Various Treasury 15/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

4 Various Treasury 16/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

5 Varicus Treasury 17/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

6 Various asury 21/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

7 Various Traasury 22/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 P1

g Various Treasury 23/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 PL

9 Various Treasury 24/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 PL

140 Varlous Treasury 25/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 FL

11 Varlous Treasury 25/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.2 1 P1

12 Various Treasury 28/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Fpl Fpl Ppl

13 Varlous Traasury 29/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.2 1 Ppl Ppl Ppl

14 Various Treasury 30/07/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

15 Various Treasury 31/07/2014 Craft of Box 1.2 1 Pl

18 Varfous Treasury 1/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 P1

i7 Various Treasury 4/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 PL

18 Various Treasury 5/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 FL

19 Various Treasury 5/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

20 Various Traasury 5/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

21 Varlaus Traasury £/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 PL

22 Various Treasury 6/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

23 Various Traasury £/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 PL

24 Various Treasury 7/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

25 Various Treasury 14/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

26 Various Traasury 14/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Ppl Fpi Ppl

27 Various Treasury 15/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Ppl Fpl Ppl

28 Varlous Traasury 15/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

29 Various Treasury 18/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

30 Various Treasury 21/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 PL

31 Various Treasury 26/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

32 Various Treasury 27/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 P1l

33 Various Treasury 28/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 i PL

34 Varlous Treasury 2/09/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

35 Various Treasury 3/09/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 i P1

36 Various Treasury 4/09/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 i Pl

37 Various Traasury 5/09/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 F1

38 Various Treasury 8/09/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 i Pl

39 Various Treasury 10/09/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Ppl Ppl Ppl

40 Various Treasury 11/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

41 Various Treasury 12/08/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

42 Various Treasury 12/09/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

43 Various Treasury 15/09/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

44 Various Treasury 15/09/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 i PL

45 Various Traasury 16/09/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

45 Varlous Treasury 16/09/2014 Draft of Box 1.1 1 Pl

47 Various Treasury 17/08/201.4 Draft of Box 1.1 i Pl

P=Full page Pp = Partpage

Total

a7

49






